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DATE: July 10, 1996 

TO: 
FROM: 

Mary A Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Te<;hnical 

Tom Walden, Division of wat~'d~.~r;l0 
Ralph R. Jaeger, Staff Counse . . . 6{ 

RE: Deferral of Item No. 26 for Jul 16; 996 Agerida, Docket No. 950387-SU, 
Application for Increased Wastewater Rates by Florida Cities Water Company-­
North Fort Myers Division in Lee County. 

The Division of Water and Wastewater needs to perform additional analysis of 
rate base in its recommendation in this docket now scheduled as Item No. 26 for the July 
16th Agenda Conference, and is requesting that this item be deferred to the August 13, 
1996 Agenda. Legal has contacted the utility, and the utility has waived the 8-month 
date for implementation of rates through this agenda. Also all OCR's are in agreement 
that this item should be deferred. 
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cc: D. Vandiver 

r'\CK 

,~F/\ 

APP ___ 

CAF 

C~/1U --­

eTF': 

LEG 

UN -­

ope -­
RCt-l ---­ DOCUMENT NUM8ER -DATE 
SEC _-S--­

'NAS--- 0115 t .JJl24= 
8TH ___ FPSC-RECOROS/REPORTING 


